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OFFICE OF RESEARCH AND FACULTY 
DEVELOPMENT

We provide proposal development assistance across the spectrum

Meet goals in the UI strategic plan – grow research and creative 

efforts across all disciplines 

Reach out to request service >>

All services are optional and are granted on a first-come, first-served basis

https://support.uidaho.edu/TDClient/40/Portal/Requests/ServiceDet?ID=715




NSF CAREER: ALL YEAR

Fall Semester

NSF CAREER All Year: Getting Ready to Apply - Presented 

September 21 (access recording here)

NSF CAREER All Year: Getting Started on Your Proposal (today)

Spring Semester

NSF CAREER: All Year – Proposal Conversation Groups (TBA)

https://www.uidaho.edu/research/about/orfd/protected/faculty-development-and-training


TODAY’S DISCUSSION

Brief overview of the NSF CAREER Award program

Outline steps to get started on now

Q&A with Dr. Christine Parent, 2018 CAREER Awardee

Resources

Reminder: RFD support for proposal  development



National Science Foundation 
Faculty Early Career Development Award

also known as

NSF CAREER
“…a Foundation-wide activity that offers the National Science Foundation's 

most prestigious awards in support of early-career faculty who have the 
potential to serve as academic role models in research and education and to 
lead advances in the mission of their department or organization. Activities 

pursued by early-career faculty should build a firm foundation for a lifetime of 
leadership in integrating education and research.”



NSF CAREER Proposal = 

Research Plan 

+

Education Plan  

+

Description of how these are integrated



Untenured (until Oct. 1 after due date)

Tenure track or equivalent

Assistant Professor or equivalent

Propose to conduct research in an area that NSF funds

Have not submitted a proposal to the NSF CAREER 

program more than twice before 

Eligibility



5 years of funding

Minimum $400K total; includes F&A

($500K for BIO, ENG and Polar Programs)

Must apply to a particular program within a directorate

Note: different NSF directorates and divisions use the 

CAREER program differently

Other details



▪Study the NSF CAREER solicitation

▪Decide which NSF Directorate and Program to submit to

▪Read funded CAREER proposals from that Program

▪ Identify your Program Officer 

▪Talk to your Department Head/Chair

▪ If you are unsure about any of the above: Contact RFD

To-do now

https://www.nsf.gov/publications/pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims_id=503214&ods_key=nsf20525
https://support.uidaho.edu/TDClient/40/Portal/Requests/ServiceDet?ID=715


Decide which NSF Directorate and Program are right for your project

https://www.nsf.
gov/about/resea
rch_areas.jsp

https://www.nsf.gov/about/research_areas.jsp


https://ww
w.nsf.gov/a
wardsearch/
advancedSe
arch.jsp

Find and read funded CAREER proposals from your Program

https://www.nsf.gov/awardsearch/advancedSearch.jsp






Identify your CAREER program officer

https://www.n
sf.gov/crssprg
m/career/cont
acts.jsp

https://www.nsf.gov/crssprgm/career/contacts.jsp


Talk to:

▪ Your department chair/head - NSF CAREER 

requires a Departmental Letter

Contact:

▪ U of I Office of Sponsored Program (OSP) Pre-Award 

Office

https://www.uidaho.edu/research/about/osp/pre-

award-administration

Find and Contact:

▪Your NSF Program Officer (more on this in a moment)

https://www.uidaho.edu/research/about/osp/pre-award-administration


Begin developing your research idea

▪ What do you want you to do?

▪ Does it address important questions/gaps in your field?

▪ Is it novel? Cutting edge?

▪ Do you have the background and resources to accomplish your 

goals?

▪ Will it contribute to your long-term career goals?

▪ Can you do it as a single PI?

▪ Is the scope appropriate for CAREER?



Begin developing your education plan 

▪ What are your interests? What types of education and outreach 

activities might you already be doing?

▪ Find existing programs with which to partner, e.g.

▪Programs with/for teachers, and/or K-12 students

▪Undergraduate research programs

▪Science camps

▪Community organizations

▪Connections with industry

▪ University of Idaho list of Education and Outreach Partners

https://www.uidaho.edu/research/about/orfd/protected/proposal-development-resources


Begin formulating the Broader Impacts of your project

NSF uses two merit criteria to evaluate proposals:

1. Intellectual Merit – The potential to advance knowledge

2.  Broader Impacts – The potential to benefit society and contribute to   
the achievement of specific, desired societal outcomes.

“Broader impacts may be accomplished through the research itself, 
through activities that are directly related to specific research projects, 
or through activities that are directly supported by, but are 
complementary to, the project.” 

– NSF Proposal & Award Policies & Procedures Guide (PAPPG)

https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/policydocs/pappg20_1/index.jsp


▪ What are the societally-beneficial impacts of my research?

▪ What are the societally-beneficial impacts of my education plan?

▪ Who is my audience(s)?

▪ What activities I will implement to achieve broader impacts?

▪ What resources will I need?

▪ How will I evaluate/assess/measure impact?

Questions to consider when formulating a BI plan



Visit RFD’s Broader 
Impacts Resource 
page

View a recording of 
an RFD Faculty 
Success Seminar:  
“Broader Impacts 
Really do Matter!”

https://www.uidaho.edu/research/about/orfd/protected/proposal-development-resources
https://www.uidaho.edu/research/about/orfd/protected/faculty-development-and-training




Talk to your program officer about your project

At least 6 months ahead of proposal deadline:

▪ Develop a one-page concept paper or quad chart 

describing your research, education plan, broader 

impact activities

▪ Send a brief email, with the concept paper or quad 

chart and your biosketch attached, requesting a phone 

conversation 



Why talk to your NSF program officer?

▪ Make sure you’ve selected the right NSF program

▪ Get feedback on your planned project

▪ Understand who your audience (the panel) will be

▪ Gives the PO a heads-up to expect your CAREER 

proposal

▪ Develops a relationship with your PO



Questions to ask your program officer(s) about your project:

▪ Does it fit the program?

▪ Is it suitable for CAREER?

▪ How are CAREERs in this division reviewed?

▪ What will the reviewers’ backgrounds be?

▪ Does the PO have any recommendations?

Listen carefully to PO’s advice and comments



Common Mistake #1: 

Not contacting the Program Officer

Common Mistake #2: 

Contacting the Program Officer too late



THE CAREER PROPOSAL



PROJECT SUMMARY - 1 PAGE

▪ 3 sections:

▪ Overview

▪ Intellectual Merit 

▪ Broader Impacts

▪ Summarizes plans for integration of research and education 
activities

▪ The summary is the most important piece, but it is the last part 
of the proposal you’ll write



PROJECT DESCRIPTION - 15 PAGES



▪The Overview is the first page of your Project Description and must 

clearly present what you plan to do, why it’s important, and how you 

propose to do it

▪Presents your central idea and gets reviewers interested in the problem

▪Describes landscape of your field

▪What is the knowledge gap you are looking to address?

▪Significance – what is not being done because of this gap?

▪Argues how you are positioned to fill this gap, advance NSF’s mission, 

and propel your career

PROJECT OVERVIEW 



▪Proposed research project

▪Proposed educational plan, including plans to evaluate its impact 

▪Description of integration of research and education

▪Broader Impacts 

▪Results of prior NSF support, if applicable

PROJECT DESCRIPTION



BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH (2 PAGES)

▪Should include BOTH research and educational activities and 

accomplishments

▪Must use the new NSF-approved format

https://www.nsf.gov/bfa/dias/policy/biosketch.jsp


▪ Budget 

▪ Budget Justification

▪ Departmental Letter

▪ Current and Pending Support using new NSF-approved format

▪ Collaborators and Other Affiliations

▪ Facilities, Equipment and Other Resources

▪ Data Management Plan

▪ Letters of Collaboration

▪ List of Suggested Reviewers

OTHER DOCUMENTS

https://www.nsf.gov/bfa/dias/policy/cps.jsp


▪ Brainstorming ideas

▪ Timeline of proposal development tasks

▪ Assistance finding and contacting a Program Officer

▪ Assistance finding partners of the education plan and broader impact 

activities

▪ Reviews of all documents (except the budget)

▪ Templates for Biosketch, Current & Pending Support, Collaborators & 

Other Affiliations, CAREER proposal checklist

▪ And more…

RFD CAN PROVIDE:

https://support.uidaho.edu/TDClient/40/Portal/Requests/ServiceDet?ID=715


NSF 
CAREER 
Proposal 
Checklist

https://www.uidaho.edu/research/about/orfd/protected/proposal-development-resources


NSF CAREER Program Page

NSF CAREER solicitation (RFP)

FAQs

NSF contacts

NSF CAREER Webinar presentation slides

CAREER-Specific Resources from NSF

https://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=503214
https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017/nsf17537/nsf17537.htm
https://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2017/nsf17050/nsf17050.jsp
https://www.nsf.gov/crssprgm/career/contacts.jsp
https://www.nsf.gov/mps/dms/career_and_pecase_information/career_webinar_slides_2018.pdf


Dr. Christine Parent, Dept of Biological Sciences
Awarded NSF CAREER in 2018: 

CAREER: Islands as Models to Study Effects of 
Multidimensional Selection 



Thank you for coming!


